Resume



Name: Mrs. Manisha Sachin Mahindrakar

Email(s): manishamahindrakar@gmail.com; msmahindrakar@sggs.ac.in

Telephone No: 0

Mobile No: 9420020120

Fax No: 0

Brief Biography:

Manisha S Mahindrakar was born in Latur, Maharashtra, India, in 1980. She received B.E. and M.Tech. degrees in Computer Science and Engineering in 2001 and 2011 respectively from SRT Marathwada University, Nanded, and from IIT, Bombay. At present she is working as Assitant Professor of Computer Science and Engineering at SGGS Institute of Engineering and Technology, Nanded, India.

"Live as if you were to die tomorrow. Learn as if you were to live forever." ― Mahatma Gandhi

Qualification Details:

Sr. No.	Qualification	Institute	University	Year of Passing	Marks/Remarks
1	SSC	shri Deshikendra Vidyalaya	Aurangabad	1995	85%

Sr. No.	Qualification	Institute	University	Year of Passing	Marks/Remarks
			Board		
2	HSC	Dayanand Mahavidyala	Aurangabad Board	1997	75%
3	B.E. (Computer Science)	Shri Guru Gobind Singhji Institute of Engineering and Technology	SRTMU, Nanded	2001	74%
4	M.Tech	IIT, Bombay	IIT, Bombay	2011	7.86

• M.Tech Thesis: Web-Application Security

Subject(s) **Thought:**

Sr. No.	Title of course Taught	Under graduate/Post graduate
1	Computer Algorithms	UG
2	Computer Organization and Architecture	UG
3	Digital Electronics	UG
4	Operating Systems	UG
5	Computer Networks	UG
6	Computer Architecture and Parallel Processing	PG
7	Security Threats and Vulnerabilities	PG
7	Security Threats and Vulnerabilities	PG

Teaching Experience:

Sr. No.	Name of Organization	Designation	Start Date	End Date	Duration (Years)
1	PLGPL, Latur	Lecturer	2001-07- 01	2002-06- 01	One
2	M. S. Bidve College of Engineering	Lecturer	2002-06- 01	2003-12- 31	1.5 Years
3	AISSPMS, Pune	Lecturer	2004-01- 01	2004-06- 29	6 months
4	SGGSIE&T, Nanded	Assistant Professor	2004-06- 30	0000-00- 00	11 years

Administrative Experience/Responsibilities Shouldered:

Sr. No.	Details
1	Departmental time table incharge during 2007-09 and 2011-12
2	Institute Examination Coordinator for Summer 2012 and 2014-15 Semester-I
3	Organized a STTP on Security Challenges in Computer Science in June 2013
4	Organized a Workshop on Cyber Security and Forensics Tools in March 2014
5	Worked as a Drama Coordinator for UTSAV 2015.

Master Thesis Guided: Awarded:3 In Progress:1

Sr. No.	Name of the Student	Title of the thesis	Status	Level	Year
1	Ms Priyanka Tamkute	4G Networks	In Progress	M.Tech.	2015
2	Mr Amol Pawar	"Anomaly Detection via Median based Filtering and Online oversampling Principal Component Analysis	Awarded	M.Tech.	2014
3	Mr Vishal Raut	Intrusion Detection System for MANETs using Digital Signature Systems†•	Awarded	M.Tech.	2014
4	Mr Lalasaheb Suryawanshi	"Multicast Data Authentication and Detection of bad Signature"	Awarded	M.Tech.	2013

Publications Summary:

1	International Journal	4
2	International Conference	1

Publications in Journal:

Publications in International Journal: 4

Sr. No.	Details	Academic Year
1	M S Mahindrakar, "Prevention to Cross-site Scripting Attacks: A Survey†• in International Journal of Science and Research (IJSR), , Vol 3 issue 7	2014-2015
2	M S Mahindrakar, "A Survey on Cross-Site Request Forgery†• in International Journal of Research in Information Technology, Volume 3, Issue 5.	2014-2015
3	M S Mahindrakar, "Evaluation of Blowfish Algorithm based on Avalanche Effect†• in International Journal of Innovations in Engineering and Technology (IJIET), Vol 4, issue 1	2013-2014
4	"Multicast Data Origin Authentication : A Survey†• in International Journal of Mobile and Adhoc Network (IJMAN), Vol 3, issue 2,	2013-2014

Publications in Conferences:

Publications in International Conference(s):1

Sr. No.	Details	Academic Year
1	Amit S Bhosle, J M Waghmare, M S Mahindrakar, "A Review of Energy Efficient In-network Data Aggregation Protocols†• , in International Journal of Engineering Research and Applications (IJERA) and international conference on industrial automation & computing (ICIAC-2014) at Jhulelal Institute of Technology, Nagpur	2013-2014

CEP Organized:

Sr. No.	Title	Duration	Place
1	Security Challenges in Computer Science	2013-06-24 (5 Day(s))	SGGSIET, Nanded
2	Cyber Security and Forensics Tool	2014-03-27 (2 Day(s))	SGGSIET, Nanded

STTP Attended:

Sr. No.	Institute	Title	Duration	Place
1	IT Division ESCI, Hydrabad	Mobile Application Development using Android	2015-09- 28 (4 days)	Lonavala
2	SGGSIET, Nanded	"Fundamentals and Advances in Artificial neural Networks†•	2014-06- 09 (5)	Nanded
3	SGGSIET, Nanded	Emerging Trends in Nanoscience and Nanotechnology	2013-08- 06 (5)	Nanded
4	SGGSIET, Nanded	Security Challenges in Computer Science	2013-06- 24 (5)	Nanded

Declaration:

I hereby declare that all the above stated information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Vishnupuri, Nanded. **Date:** 13.01.2016

Mrs. Manisha Sachin Mahindrakar